From: A&A Tickets Online <office@classicworld.at> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 9:02 AM
To: Srbová Petra <p.srbova@narodni-divadlo.cz>
Subject: AW: Invoice for December - National Theatre

Nice day, thank you!
Regards
Alex

A&A Tickets Online e.U.
Operngasse 28/7
1040 Wien
Tel: +43 1 890 17 04
Fax: +43 1 890 17 04 30
UID: ATU61679008
Firmenbuchnummer: 322339d

classicworld.at
viennaoperatickets.com 
pragueoperatickets.com 
romeoperatickets.com
barcelonaoperatickets.com
veniceoperatickets.com
Follow us on Facebook, Google+ and Twitter
=========== 
This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient
and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of
the information included in this message and any attachments is
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us by reply e-mail and immediately and permanently delete this
message and any attachments. Thank you
=========== 

Von: Srbová Petra 
Gesendet: Dienstag, 07. Jänner 2020 08:54
An: A&A Tickets Online <office@classicworld.at>
Betreff: RE: Invoice for December - National Theatre

Dear Alex,

Thank you for your email. I apologize for my mistake. 

I sent you the invoice for December 2019. 
[bookmark: _GoBack]The total amount for 48 tickets is 56.261 CZK. 

May I ask you to confirm the amount and its receiving today?
 
This confirmation serves as a basis for the contract register and is not a payment claim.
 
 
Thank you very much for your cooperation. 
Best regards


Yours sincerely
 
Petra Srbová
Sales Department
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